
Page 1 of 1 
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

City Hall, G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers 
Monday, November 23, 2020 

 5:30 P.M. 

 
 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Approval of the Agenda 
5. Approve Meeting Minutes 

• Regular Meeting held September 28, 2020 
6. Review Financials  

 

      BUSINESS 
 

7. Grant Disbursement Guidelines Exception Request 
 
      ANNOUNCEMENTS      

 

          ADJOURNMENT   
 

 
 
 
 

The next scheduled meeting is Monday, January 25, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should 
contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPROVE MEETING MINUTES  

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   11/232020    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

     TO REQUEST APPROVAL FOR THE DDA MEETING MINUTES HELD ON  
     SEPTEMBER   28,2020 
 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
     
          

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
      APPROVE, AMEND OR DENY 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Beverly Banister, City Clerk  

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   5     

 







                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   REVIEW FINANCIALS  

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   11/232020    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

     TO REVIEW DDA CHECKING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2020 
 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
     
          

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
       
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   6     

 





                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   GRANT DISBURSEMENT GUIDELINES EXCEPTION REQUEST  

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   11/232020    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

     TO CONSIDER REQUEST FROM DAWSONVILLE HISTORY MUSUEM TO PAY OUT GRANT 
FUNDS IN TWO PAYMENTS AND MAKE A RECOMMENDATION TO SUBMIT TO CITY 
COUNCIL FOR FINAL DECISION 

       
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
     GRANT APPLICATION APPROVED ON 08/27/2020 TO DAWSONVILLE HISTORY MUSUEM 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000  
       
 
 
      INCLUDED FOR REVIEW: 

• GRANT APPROVAL AND APPLICATION WITH GUIDELINES 
• EMAIL FROM CINDY ELLIOTT REGARDING PROJECT 

 
            

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
       
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  
AGENDA ITEM #   7     

 



















































                                             
    Estimated Value:

a. 1 week at Cabin on the
Chestatee                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                      $3,000

b. I week at Condo in Daytona Beach   
                                                                                                               
                                                                                                       
             $4,000                                  

c. Local Framed
 Art                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                             $500.

d. Behind the Scenes Tour of the GRHOF by Historian Gordon Pirkle for group of
4                                                                                                                                                  
$350

e. Behind the Scenes Tour of the Dawsonville Moonshine Distillery for 1 group of 4
with gift basket                                                                                                                        
$350.

f. Lunch at the Pool Room with Meet and Greet with Chase
Elliott                                                         
                                                                                                                        $500.

g. AR 15 556 Rifle         
                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                        $800.

h. Chase Elliott 1:24th scale Championship Diecast authentically personalized and
autographed by Chase Elliott              
                                                                                                $150.

i. Chase Elliott 1:24th win diecast from Phoenix authentically personalized and
autographed by Chase
Elliott                                                                                                               $150

j. Bondurant School of High Performance
Driving                                                                                          
                                                                                                                        $2300

k. Go Cart group of 10 outing at the Atlanta Motorsports Park
                                                               
                                                                                                                        $1000

l. 1 Medium Big Green Egg with accessories and charcoal
                                                                         
                                                                                                                       
$800                                                             

m. Autographed Replica Chase Elliott Driver
Helmet                                                                                       
                                                                                                                        $500

n. Talladega Win Sign Autographed by Chase Elliott
                                                                                     





 
I’m not sure if either one of you is the correct person to address these questions and provide
notification on the status of the DDA grant, but I did not have the email addresses for the other
members of the Chase Elliott Exhibit Committee.  Please forward to any other members who may be
able to provide clarification and be aware of the issue below.
 
The DDA has received a request from the Dawsonville History Museum Board of Directors asking for
an exception to the grant guidelines to allow for 2 payments of the grant; one midway through the
project and the second at the completion of the project.  This request will be considered by the DDA
during their regularly scheduled meeting to be held November 23, 2020 at 5:30 pm.  At that time,
the DDA will make a recommendation to the City Council, who will then hear the request at their
regularly scheduled meeting to be held December 7, 2020 at 5:00 pm.  Since this request is an
exception to the established grant guidelines as approved by the City Council, our City Attorney has
determined the City Council will need to make the final determination. 
 
Additionally, during the DHM Board of Directors meeting, Calvin Byrd presented a drawing of an
exhibit in which the Board approved, but it appears to be different from the original project
presented to the DDA in the grant request.  It was also indicated by Calvin that the project he asked
the DHM Board to approve is substantially less than the original cost presented in the grant request,
however, no estimate was provided.  The original project cost presented to the DDA was for a
$75,000 project.
 
Please clarify whether or not the project has changed in either spec or cost.  If it has, the information
will need to be submitted to the DDA for consideration of a recommendation and for Council
approval as indicated by our City Attorney.  We will need to have this information regarding the
changes as soon as possible to provide to the members of the DDA prior to their meeting. 
 
I have copied Keith Stone, the Chairperson for the DDA and Stephen Tolson, Councilmember and
DDA member who will both need to be aware of the changes.  I have also attached a copy of the
exhibit approved by the DHM Board earlier this week.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Kindest regards,
 

Beverly A. Banister
City Clerk
 
City of Dawsonville
415 Hwy 53 E
Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534
Phone: (706) 265-3256
Fax:     (706) 265-4214
beverly.banister@dawsonville-ga.gov
 



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"




